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ADDENDUM ONE

BID 19B-2187

November 5, 2019

ADDENDUM ONE consist of four parts:

· Bid clarifications discussed at Nov 1, Pre-Bid Meeting
· Written questions submitted prior to the Pre-Bid meeting
· Revised -  Bid Specification (separate form)
· Revised  - Bid Form (separate form)

Any questions should be directed to the Purchasing Department, 404 Elm Street, Room 202, Rockford, IL 61101 or by telephone 815-319-4380, or email Ann Johns at purchasing@wincoil.us

BID CLARIFICATIONS DISCUSSED AT THE PRE-BID MEETING 
	A.   To confirm:  there are no shelves
	B.   To confirm:  there is no LED lighting
	C.   No work permits are required for this project 
	D.  Prevailing wages are required for the installation portion of project 
E.   New project completion date:   March 1, 2020
F.  Bidders may submit more than one bid.  Each bid must be clearly marked as a separate bid (i.e.  Bid A, Bid B)   Each Bid must also contain sufficient details so we know what is unique with each submission.   

WRITTEN QUESTIONS SUBMITTED PRIOR TO THE PRE-BID MEETING

1. Is Premier Woodwork of Rockford allowed to bid on the project as they have done the drawings and would seem to have a head start in the bid and review?                                  YES, PREMIER WOODWORK WAS HIRED AND PAID TO PROVIDE THE DRAWINGS.  WE BELIEVE THERE IS NO UNFAIR ADVANTAGE BECAUSE EACH CONTRACTOR WILL BE BIDDING THE PROJECT ON THE SAME SET OF DRAWINGS. 


1. If awarded could you provide profiles of the top and bottom molds to match existing - -along with the stain brand/color?                                         
THE CONTRACTOR WILL REMOVE AND USE EXISTING BASE BOARD MOLDING WHEREVER POSSIBLE ON THE NEW CABINETS.  WE DO NOT HAVE THE CUTTING TOOLS TO CREATE THE MOLDING.   THE BIDDER WOULD DETERMINE THE BEST STAIN BRAND AND COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING WOOD.  WE WILL REQUIRE FINAL SIGN OFF ON THE STAIN & COLOR SELECTION.

1. Will the new cases 'sit' over the existing base molding or is old molding to be removed?  SEE ANSWER TO #2.  

1. LED lighting do you have a brand and style you already use or want to use?                     THERE IS A CHANGE IN REGARDS TO CABINET LIGHTING, NO LIGHTING REQUIRED.

1. LED lighting - to have a dial to adjust intensity?                                                                                  NO LIGHTING IS REQUIRED.  

1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Do you require shop drawings for review and sign off?                                                                         SINCE WE ARE USING OUR SUPPLIED DRAWINGS, NO DRAWINGS ARE NECESSARY.               THERE WILL BE A SIGN-OFF ON THE FINAL STAIN SELECTION.


USE THE ATTACHED REVISED BID SPECIFICATIONS - SCOPE OF WORK - IN PLACE OF THE ORIGINAL BID SPECIFICATIONS - SCOPE OF WORK

USE THE ATTACHED REVISED BID FORM FOR YOUR BID SUBMISSION IN PLACE OF THE ORIGINAL BID FORM


REMINDER:
All bidders have until Noon on November 6th to submit further inquiries, exceptions and any bid related questions.  

Must be submitted in writing to:    ajohns@wincoil.us   

END OF ADDENDUM ONE
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